

#### **Executive Health Officer**

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Executive Health Officer (since 1988)
- Public Health Agent (since 1974)
- Expert on Public Health Regulations
- Managed Emergency Preparedness Protocol
- Soil Evaluator
- Healthy Housing Practitioner
- Managed Public Health Programs (Housing, Disposal Systems, Clinics, Inspection Standards, Food Inspection Program)
- Regulated Compliance with Public Health Seafood Regulations

- Developed Food & Tobacco Regulations
- Developed Regulations for Title 5 (Subsurface Sewage Disposal Systems)
- Registered Sanitarian (34 years)
- National Swimming Pool Operator
- Lead Pain Determinator
- Represented Public Health Jurisdiction in Court (Deposed & Testified over a dozen times)
- Responsible for Monitoring & Supervising Bacteriological Samples for Marine & Fresh Water Compliance

#### INTRODUCTION

Consultant graduated from the University of Massachusetts, School of Public Health in 1974. Consultant has served and overseen Public Health responsibilities for a number of communities immediately following college graduation, including being the Executive Health Officer since 1988. Responsibilities in oversight included Public Health Investigations and Compliance with Federal, State, and Local Law. Developed and headed a large jurisdictional Tobacco Collaborative, which was responsible for developing Tobacco Regulations and compliance with those regulations. Was also responsible for regulatory management of Seafood and Shellfish coming into the retail space. Was responsible for the inspections of food establishments for compliance Public Health regulations. Since retirement in 2017, consultant has been helping industry with understanding Public Health regulations. Considered an expert in field and has been deposed and testified in Court over a dozen times.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

**2018 – Present** 

**Industry Consultant** 

1987 - 2018

Hingham Health Department, Hingham, MA Executive Health Officer

## **Duties:**

Administrative, supervisory and technical work of a highly responsible nature in developing and
overseeing public and environmental health programs and ensuring enforcement of pertinent Federal,
State and Town laws and regulations as required.

## 2002

Randolph Health Department, Randolph, MA

Health Agent

## **Duties:**

• Enforcement of Federal, State and Town public and environmental health regulations and laws.

## 1975 - 1987

Stoughton Health Department, Stoughton, MA

Health Agent

## **Duties:**

Administrative, supervisory and technical work of a highly responsible nature in developing and
overseeing public and environmental health programs and ensuring enforcement of pertinent Federal,
State and Town laws and regulations as required.

#### 1976 – 1989

Avon Health Department, Avon, MA

Health Agent

#### **Duties:**

• Enforcement of Federal, State and Town public and environmental health regulations and laws.

#### 1973 – 1974

Amherst Health Department, Amherst, MA

Bacteriologist

#### **Duties:**

• Bacteriological testing of milk samples from local retail stores.

# **EDUCATION**

### 06/1974

University of Massachusetts, Amherst, MA Bachelor of Science

# PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Massachusetts Environmental Health Association
- Massachusetts Health Officers Association

The FDA Group, LLC Page 2 of 2